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Amy Johnson

From: Jennifer S. Marshall <jmarshall@sglaw.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:49 AM
To: CityRecorder
Cc: Mark D. Shipman; Alan M. Sorem; Hannah F. Stevenson; Rhiya M. Grimmett; Olivia 

Glantz
Subject: Wren Heights SUB-ADJ 19-02
Attachments: Final Legal Argument, 4812-2513-0911, 4.pdf

Good morning:

Attached please find Applicant’s Final Argument for incorporation into the record in the Wren Heights Subdivision
application.

Please confirm receipt of this document.

Thank you,

Jenny Marshall
Legal Assistant Real Estate & Land Use Practice Group

Park Place, Suite 200 | 250 Church Street SE | Salem, Oregon 97301
tel: 503.399.1070 | fax: 503.371.2927
Email | Web

This message & attachments hereto are privileged and confidential. Do not forward, copy, or print without authorization. Sender has
scrubbed metadata from the attachment & recipient shall not scan for metadata erroneously remaining. If recipient does not agree
to all conditions above, recipient shall delete this message & the attachments & notify sender by email.
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	 Tross	Consulting,	Inc.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 1720	Liberty	St.	SE,	Salem,	Oregon	97302	
 
August 12, 2019 
 
Mayor Chuck Bennett and City Council 
c/o Lisa Anderson Olgilvie, Planning Administrator 
City Hall, Room 305 
555 Liberty St. NE 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
via email lmanderson@cityofsalem.net 
 
RE: WREN HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, SUB-ADJ19-02  
     APPLICATION SUMMARY 
 
Dear Mayor Bennett and Councilors: 
 
This summary of the Wren Heights subdivision proposal is provided for the record 
on behalf of the Applicant, during Applicant's final rebuttal period. 
 
The subject property is designated Single Family Residential on the Salem Area 
Comprehensive Plan (SACP) map, and it is correspondingly zoned RS. 
Single-family homes are permitted outright in the RS zone. Subdivisions are 
permitted according to the development standards and criteria of the Code, and 
subject to Administrative Review. The Planning Administrator found that the 
proposal meets the applicable development standards and satisfies the criteria. 
 
The subdivision proposes 34 lots, of which 33 are residential lots and one is for 
storm drainage detention and treatment. The lots in the proposed subdivision range 
from approximately 5,495 squ. ft. to 18,845 squ. ft., and the 33 residential lots 
average 7,343 squ. ft. The minimum lot size for single-family homes in the RS 
zone is 4,000 squ. ft. 
 
The property has remained vacant to date by choice of the property owner. It is not 
designated as public land, open space, or as any type of wildlife or vegetation 
preserve or habitat. 
 
The proposal represents infill of vacant urban property. It is situated between 
developed neighborhoods on all sides. Public services exist at the property 
boundaries, and only need to be extended into the property to serve the 
development. No major service extensions are required. 
 
The property is close to the city center, close to schools, and close to commercial 
services including food stores, restaurants, and personal and financial services, 
among others. These nearby services can reasonably be reached without the use of 
a motor vehicle. The development of public streets within the property will 
improve the connection between the neighborhoods to the north and south for all 
modes of transportation.  
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The ready availability of public services, and its location, cause the property to be 
a preferred location for new residential use within the city, and serve to maintain 
and promote compact urban development.  
 
The surrounding neighborhoods mainly developed long before the density 
standards and improvement requirements of the City's currently adopted 
development policies and Code. While the surrounding neighborhoods exhibit 
their own particular character and charm, under existing State and local land use 
directives, policies, and requirements, it is not appropriate or possible for the 
proposed development to replicate the development pattern of these existing, older 
neighborhoods. The requirements to provide additional housing in urban areas is 
further emphasized by recently adopted State legislation, HB 2001, which enables 
various forms of increased density housing in single-family zones. Significantly, 
that legislation allows a local government to allow such housing without 
consideration for whether transportation facilities will be significantly affected. 
 
For these reasons, along with the others that have been provided in support of this 
application, we request that the Planning Administrator's Decision be affirmed. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
[signed] 
 
Jeffrey R. Tross 
Tross	Consulting,	Inc.	


